

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2018-10-09 11:04:18 AM
To: Anushka Walgama [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1d32e70e09ea4b1392ce888e9f3d9810-Anushka Wal]
Subject: FW: Select Committee materials #6 - list of LDCs
Attachments: List of LDCs_Oct 2018.xlsx

For all of these files I'm forwarding to you, can you please file them and track by question number?

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: October 09, 2018 10:52 AM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: Select Committee materials #6 - list of LDCs

See attached – as provided by IESO Settlements group today regarding settlement of electricity market including corresponding Fair Hydro (aka RPP) activity.

Note to file: does not include conservation contracts with LDCs.

Regards